



October 2020

Associate Librarian

Andrew T. Huse

University of South Florida, ahuse@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Huse, Andrew T., "Associate Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 6.
https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/6

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

ANDREW T. HUSE

EDUCATION

- Master of Arts, Library and Information Science, University of South Florida, Tampa, FL** 2005
- Specialization in academic librarianship
 - Working at Tampa Library since 1998, full time since 1999
- Master of Arts, History, University of South Florida, Tampa, FL** 2000
- Specialization in the modern U.S., with a minor in modern Latin-American history.
- Bachelor of Arts, English and History, University of South Florida, Tampa, FL** 1996
- Double BA degree
 - USF Dean's List, 1995
 - Golden Key National Honor's Society, 1995
- Associate of Arts, St. Petersburg Junior College, Clearwater, FL** 1994

EXPERIENCE

- Librarian, Special Collections Department and Florida Studies Center** November 2005-present
- Processed and managed archival collections
 - Acquired new collections, including Florida Environmental Collections materials
 - Engaged with students, interns, and faculty through collaborative projects
 - Curated content for online exhibits
 - Promoted from Assistant to Associate Librarian in 2015
- Senior Archivist, Special Collections Department and Florida Studies Center** May 2005-October 2005
University of South Florida Tampa Library, Tampa, FL
- Carried over duties from Program Assistant position (below)
 - Acquired two major new collections: the Columbia Restaurant Collection and the Snow Family Pioneer Papers (Chinsegut Hill)
 - Create bibliographic record forms and collection guides
- Archivist, Writer and Researcher** February 2004-August 2006
Columbia Restaurant Group Tampa, FL
- Hired as archivist in February 2004, organized and scanned Columbia collection
 - Hired as co-author and researcher of centennial history book in January 2005, perform research and write historic chapters
- Program Assistant, Florida Studies Center** 2001-2005
University of South Florida Tampa Library, Tampa, FL
- Wide variety of duties, such as setting up events, conducting written and oral research, writing, donor relations, Special Collection desk duty, videography, digital audio and video editing, and research consultations
 - Head researcher and research supervisor for USF History book project
 - USF Outstanding Staff Award, 2003- 2004
 - Extensive research on USF's Chinsegut Hill, including successful application proposal to

National Register of Historic Places

- Conducted over 50 interviews for the center's Oral History Program
- Digitally edited over 70 video interviews for the Oral History program
- Drafted "Sam M. Gibbons Oral History Series," an extensive research for oral history question guide, Nov 2001-February 2002. Created other similar guides.

Audio-Visual Equipment Operator, Library Media Center

1999-2001

University of South Florida Tampa Library, Tampa, FL

- Maintained and repaired media materials, maintained and cleaned A/V equipment
- Extensive videography and digital video editing duties
- Worked public service desk, provided reference assistance
- Conducted interviews for library's Oral History Program

SCHOLARLY PUBLICATIONSBooks:

The Cuban Sandwich: A Documented History. In development with University Press of Florida.

From Saloons to Steakhouses: A history of Tampa. University Press of Florida. 2020.

Galvez, Wenesclao. *To the Cuban Immigration*. (Translated by Noel Smith. I provided historic introduction, contextual footnotes, and epilogue.) Available in Spring 2021.

Huse, Andrew T., and Richard Gonzmart. 2009. *The Columbia Restaurant: celebrating a century of history, culture, and cuisine*. Gainesville: University Press of Florida. (Sole author of text. Recipes supplied by Gonzmart and company)

Greenberg, Mark I. 2006. *University of South Florida: the first fifty years, 1956-2006*. Tampa, FL: University of South Florida. (Primary researcher, digitized approximately 3,000 photographs, wrote and supervised writing of 1,200-plus page chronology. October 2002 to March 2006.)

Richards, Robert and Helen with Andrew Huse. *The Seabreeze by the Bay Cookbook*. American Printing, 2001.

Articles and Chapters:

Book Chapter ("Cigar Workers"), Quam-Wickham, Nancy, and Ben Tyler Elliott. *A day in the life of an American worker*. Santa Barbara, California, ABC-CLIO. 2019.

"War, Fear and Bread: World War I in Tampa, Florida." *The Florida Historical Quarterly*. ??? 2019.

Knight, Matthew and Huse, Andrew, "Research First? Assessing the Role of Special Collections Librarians in Academia." *The Reading Room*, v. 1, issue 2. 2016.

Lily Todorinova, Barbara Lewis, Andy Huse and Matt Torrence. "Making Decisions: Using Electronic Data Collection to Re-Envision Reference Services at the USF Tampa Libraries" *Public Services Quarterly* Vol. 7 Iss. 1 (2011)

"Tampa's Own Sea Wolf: Hudson 'Gene' Holloway." *The Sunland Tribune: The Journal of the Tampa Historical Society*. Tampa, FL: Tampa Historical Society, 2003.

"The Ignoble Experiment in Tampa: Restaurants and Prohibition." *The Sunland Tribune: The Journal of the Tampa Historical Society*. Tampa, FL: Tampa Historical Society, 2002.

"Tampa During World War II: A Cultural and Culinary Crossroads." *The Sunland Tribune: The Journal of the Tampa Historical Society*. Tampa, Florida: Tampa Historical Society, 2001

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

Partial list available upon request. I have been an active speaker at conferences and to the public for more than fifteen years. Professional conferences include the American Library Association, the Oral History Association, Florida Historical Society, Florida Humanities Council, and so on.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

American Library Association Library History Roundtable	2005-present
Florida Library Association	2005-present
Society of Florida Archivists	2009-present

NEWSPAPER AND MAGAZINE ARTICLES

Partial list available upon request.